STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
) HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
May 1, 1996 (505) 393-6161

Bill S5avage

Amtex Energy Inc.

P. 0. Box 3418

Midland, Texas 787@2

Re: Record #4-N, Sec. 26, T1383, R35E
Dear Mr. Savage:

As per your request, I am extending the date of the necessary
cleanup of the pit at the above location until June 39, 1996.

The extension is contingent upon your drilling a new well in the
vicinity and all cleanup in the area will be completed at the same
time.

Very truly yours

OIL,CONSERVATI(ON DIVISION

,W? [/
Jerry Sexfon

Supervisor, District I

cc: Gary W. Wink
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